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2 hiay 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. D. J. Clinton, Department of State
Col, &, 5. Lander, Department of the Army
Capt. R. E. Styles, Departneant of the Navy
Cel. J. J. Hagemsn, Departivent of the Alr Force

FROM: Shairman, NIE Commnitiee

5UBJECT: Ermergency #lane for NIS Program

1. Eaclosed is & copy of the tentative OBI plan for the
operation of the NIS Program in the avest of emiergency, which B ow o
was referred to ia the discussion on the Cperation Alert exercisey - -
at the lasi NIS Commitiee meeting.

2. Im prepariag for Operation Alert fer 1956 it wiil be
necessary for the NIS Cemmittas to develop a coordinated inter-
agency plan for the NI3 Frogram. 7o this end mermbiers are re-
quented to {amilinrine theniseivas with the tentative U] plen and :
tae slans of their respective sgencies for the NIS Pregram, snd | ,i
e prepared to discuss the natter at the next v eeting of the NIE !
wonunittes on § May 1956,
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Enclosure:
OBl War Plan and Emergency Plans
State: Copy 1 of 4
Army: " 2o0f 4
Navy: " 3 o0of 4
USAF: " 4of4

Distribution:
1 each addregégg Ada

2 OBI files .
1 chrono
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